.. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax CMB N, 19950047
Under section 501(c), 627, or 4947{a){1} of the Interna! Revenue Code {(except private foundations)
Department of the Treasary P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
internat Revenue Service - Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the fatest information. Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01, 2017, and ending 06/30,20 18
B rast  appeate C Name of organization D Employer identification number
NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
P Doing business as NYFA
Name change Number and street (or P,O. box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Reom/suite E Telephone rumber
Initial retum 20 JAY STREET 740 (212) 366-6900
Z?:.'i ;:::;N City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amended BROOKLYN, NY 11201 G Gross receipis § 8,461,295.
':l;g";;:’lfi“" F Name and address of principat officer: MICHAEL ROYCE Hia) igﬁ;ggy return for B Yes E(:E No
20 JAY STREET, SUITE 740, BROOKLYN, NY 11201 H{b) Arcan suhordinaten incuded? Yes Na
I Tax-exemp! status: | X | 501(e){3) ] ] 501(e) ( ) < (insertno.) [ | 4547{a){1) or | | 527 If "No." altach a Hist. (see inslructions)
J  Website: p WWW.NYFA.ORG H{c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X l Corporation | | Trust| | Association | [other » | L Year of formation: 1971} M State of legal domicile:  NY

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies: TO EMPOWER ARTISTS AT CRITICAL STAGES
g IN THEIR CREATIVE LIVES
=
2
§ 2 Check this box W D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of s nel assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1. dine1a)} , . . . ... e et e e e PO I | 19.
ﬁ 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1b), . . . . . e e e e e .14 139.
£| 5 Totai number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PartV,line2a), , . , .. . ... ... . ..... |5 33.
% § Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary), . . . . . e e e e e e e e e , 16 25.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C)dine 12 . e e e s 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, A R L 15,4316,
Prior Year Current Year
»| B Contributions and grants (Part Vil tire by, , . . . . . " & B. . . 2 - - - - - 6,423,078, 6,057,852,
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, tine 2g) . . . . . . e e e e e 1,402,274, 1,636,566.
é 10 Investment income {Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). , , ., . . .. . . . . . D 32,900. 108,638,
11  Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines §, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c.and 118}, . . . . ... .. .. -17,624. -15,824.
12 Total revenue -.add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIt column (A) tine 12), . . . . . . 7,840,628. 7,727,232,
13 Granis and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A}, lines 1-3) . . . . . v o v v v v v w .. 4,704,405, 4,455,355,
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part [X, column (A), fined) , , . ... ... e 0. 0.
|16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510N . ... . ) 1,998,955, 2,087,819,
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine11e). . . . . . e e e 0. 0.
S- b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 610,588, o e
17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-2de} , . . . .. ... e e e 1,287,475, 1,656,085,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Parl IX, column (A}, line 25) | . . . . .. .. 7,990,835. 8,199,259,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subfractline 18 fromtine 12, . v v v v v v o . . e et eeas -150,207. -472,027.
-3 § Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
85/20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . .. ... Ce e e 5,014,280, 5,516,742,
<8121 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26), . . . . . . e e e 347,932, 1,323,981,
25|22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract ling 21 from fine20, . . . . . . . e e e aan 4,666,348 4,192,761 .

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, i declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, cofrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (cther than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

/B

. Mesae X THome [ %</ 2019
Sign ’ Signature of officer ) Date
Here ichHAEL gy ce / Excetive D'(Cd‘bv

Type or print name and title 1
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L_l if PTIN
Paid  |AARON SHAPIRO, CPA self-employed | P0O1333816
p
U::-;pzr:lr Firms name  pBKD, LLP . Firm's £ B> 440160260
v Firm's address p655 THIRD AVENUE #1200 NEW YORK, NY 10017 Phocne no. 212.867.40C0

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) , . . . . . . . . e e . X ves 1 INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Ferm 990 (2017)
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Form €90 (2017) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart it | ., . ... ... e e e

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission;
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-€22, . . . ... e oo, [Xlves [no
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?. . . ... ot e e e h o m ke e e e et e e e e e e [:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(cH3) and 501(c)(4) crganizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: Y{Expenses $ 4,001,695, including grants of § 1,625,323, }(Revenue § 327.628. )
FISCAL SPONSORSHIPS: SINCE 1976, NYFA HAS PROVIDED FISCAL
SPONSORSHIPS TO INDIVIDUAL ARTISTS AND EMERGING ORGANIZATIONS,
MAKING IT THE OLDEST PROGRAEM OF ITS KIND IN THE COUNTRY. IT MAKES
IT POSSIBLE FCR INDIVIDUALS AND ORGANIZATIONS WITHOUT
NOT-FOR-PROFIT STATUS TO RAISE FUNDS FOR UPCOMINGS FILMS,
THEATRICAL PERFORMANCES, ART INSTALLATIONS AND OTHER PROJECTS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses § 1,038,352, including grants of $ s21,000. J{Revenue § 1,308,938. )
ARTIST FELLOWSHIPS: IN 1984, NYFA WAS SELECTED BY THE NEW YORK
STATE COUNCIL ON THE ARTS TO ADMINISTER THE STATE'S ARTISTS'
FELLOWSHIPS.THE PROGRAM HAS SINCE EXPANDED TO AWARD DIRECT GRANTS
OF $7,000 BEACH TO APPROXIMATELY 90 NEW YORK STATE ARTISTS EACH
YEAR. THESE FELLOWSHIPS ARE ARTIST CENTERED AND ALLOW ARTISTS THE
FREEDOM TO USE THE GRANT IN WHATEVER MANNER WILL HAVE THE GREATEST
IMPACT ON THEIR CREATIVE LIVES.

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,530,585. including grantsof $ | ) (Revenue $ }
NYFA ON-LINE RESQURCES: NYFA'S ON-LINE RESQURCES INCLUDES SOURCE
AND CLASSIFIEDS. NYFA'S SCURCE SECTION OF ITS WEBSITE IS8 VISITED
BY ONE MILLION PLUS USERS EACH YEAR. SQURCE PROVIDES AN
INFORMATIONAL DATA BASE, WHICH INCLUDES OPPCRTUNITIES, SUCH AS
GRANTS, RESIDENCIES, GALLERY SPACE, AND SEVERAL OTHER RESQURCES
FOR ARTISTS AND ARTS ORGANIZATIONS. NYFA'S CLASSIFIEDS IS ANOTHER
RESOURCE FOR THE ARTIST COMMUNITY TO ADVERSTISE GALLERY SPACE,
EXHIBITIONS, JOB OPENINGS, AND BANNER ADS. NYFA CLASSIFEDS POSTS
SEVERAL ‘THOUSAND ADS PER YEAR, GALLERY SPACE, EXHIBITIONS, JCOB
OPENINGS, AND BANNER ADS NYFA CLASSIFIEDS POSTS SEVERAL THOQUSAND
ADS PER YEAR.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.} ATTACHMENT 2
{Expenses $ ass,236. Including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ }
4e Total program service expenses » 7,024,969,

781020 1.000 Form 990 (2017)
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-712%564

Form $90 (2017) Page 3
Checklist of Required Scheduies
Yos No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947({a){1) {other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule A, @ v v v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 is the organization reqwred to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . . ..., .| 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"compfefe Schedule C, Part!. . . . . v v« v v v v v o v v v s O X
4 Section 501(c){3} organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501({h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C Partif. . . . . . ... .. e e b e e e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c){4), 501{c)5), or 501{c}{B) organization that receives membership dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partit, . . .. e v e m e e e e e C e e s e e w e e e .1 8 *
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part!l, . . . . . . .. .. ... ke e e e e e e e e e e R X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D Partl, .. .. ..... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partill . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part iV . . . . . Ch e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tempaorarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . .
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Paris Vv,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable. -
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, tine 107 if "Yes"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . v . v v v v i v v i e e e e e e e e e Lol 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or maore
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil , , . . ... .. . .. oo 111b X
¢ Did the erganization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complefe Schedule D, Part Vi, . . . . . .. .. .. v .. |11 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX, . . . . ... e e e e e e e R k1 | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other labilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,"complefe Schedule D, PartX . . . . ... 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooilnote that addresses
the organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PanXx . .. ... 11f X
42a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes" complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xil. . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e, e e e e e e e ... |t2a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ff
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to ling 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional . }12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(bY(1){A)(iH)? / "Yes,"” complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsfand V. . . .. .. .. . .| 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule £, Partslfand iV . . . .. . . ... o e e e e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuais? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ifandlV . . . . .. . . .. v .| 18 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes " complefe Schedule G, Part | (see instruchions). . . . v v v v 0w v s 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines tc and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partif . . . ... ... e e e e e e e s 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vili, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partitl . . . . . . e e h e e e e e Ve e e e e ee s W n e e n e ex e ... 19 X

J5A
7E5021 1.000
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Form-390 (20617) Page &
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes, " complete Schedule H, , . . . .. ... ... 20a X
b If"Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?®. . . . . . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part (X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partstand il . . . . .. e 21 X

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance o or for domestic individuals on
Part 1X, column (A), line 22 If "Yes,"complete Schedule |, Parfsfand ltl, . . . « v v v o« v v v o i v i v v i 22

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . .. .o e e b e e e e e 23

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No,"gotoline 25a. . . . .« o v v v v v v v vt n v v s o s n v s v e | 243 X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pericd exception?. . . . . . . 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d

25a Section 501{c}(3), 501{c}(4), and 501(c)(28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . v - o . v v v 25a

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parf! . . .. .. .. ... e h e e e e et e e e e e s e e .

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or

disqualified persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlf . . . . . .. .. e e e e ... | 28 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlil. . . . . .. .. e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

25b X

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? #f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part iV . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee? If "Yos,” complete
Schedufe L, Partiv. . . .. et e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv. . . . . . . .. 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . , . | 28 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
consearvation contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . P e e, e e 30 A
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N
Parfle v v v v v it cv s s r e a e e e e e e e e e s e e e e ke e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes"”
complete Schedule N, Partil . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3z X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parf! . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v e e . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 1], I,
oriV.andPartViline 1 . . .. ... ... e e e e e RN I X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)}(13)?. . . . . . . - . A < 1T X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ,,....|35b
36  Section 501{c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes, " compiefe Schedule R, Part Vi line2 . . . . . .. . ... b e e e e s s 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatmn
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes, " complefe Schedule R,
PartVi. ... .00 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule Q and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X

Form 990 (2017)
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7125564

Form 990 (2017} Page D
Staterments Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compl:ance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV .. . . . . . . . o v v v v v v u v v D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable. . . . .. ... . 14 335
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b 0.
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments te vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners? . . . . .. .00 s e e e e e e e ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitial of Wage and Tax '
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . l 2a | 33
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions). . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have urrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . . B I X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . .. 3b
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, ar a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
E Yoo 13113 £ 2 U e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b if "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country. ' ' :
See instructions for filing requirements for FIRCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR}. '
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . .+ . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is & party to a prohibited tax shelter transactrom 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . , . . ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . .. ... .. e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . ... .. e e e e e 7a bt
b If "Yes.” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . ... |7 X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 .. ...... e e e e e e e 7c %
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . e h e e e |.7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteHlectual property, did the organization file Form B899 as required? | 7g
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehiclés. did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponscring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advisad funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . . e e e e s 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or related person?. . - ... ... .| 9D
10 Section 501({c)}(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, ine12 . . . ... e e e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facilties. . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12} organizations. Enter; '
a Gross income from members or shareholders, <+« « o v = v 2 ¢ .. e e e e e . 111a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . » » o v v v 0 o 4 . e e e e e e .. [11b
12a Section 4947(a){t) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 [12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the arganization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . 0 0w . e e e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . .. e e e . | 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . .« o v v v . e e e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxysar? . . . . . .. ... ... 142 X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No " provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . .|14b
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Form 990 (2017} NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7123564 Page ©

- LElkall Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part vl . . . . . . T coe e [X]
Section A, Governing Body and Management

Yos | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . . . ta 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, of
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an  executive committee or simitar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . ., . 1B 19
2 Did any officer, directer, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee?. . . . .« . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e N 2 pis
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direc
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key empioyees {0 a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?, . . . . . 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?., . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . Ch e e e e e v e e Ve e e 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . e e e e e f e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing bady? « + « -« « v o v v o s e e vee.. | TB £
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody?. . . . . v v v v v v v n e v e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . . . . . e e e e e e e e 8b | X
8 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannof be reached at
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, “ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . + « . . . - . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
t0a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . . . .. .. .. e e e e e 10a £
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
f4a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 1o all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 1Ma| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotoline 13 . . . . - . . . . e .. |12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comptliance with the policy? If "Yes”
describe in Schedule G how thiSwasdong . « . « v v v v v v v v v e e 12¢| ¥
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy?. « + « « « v o o v v s e e R I & 3 .
14  Did the organization have a written docurment retention and destruction policy?. . . . .. e e e e e 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approvai by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .. .. ... e 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . e e e e ... |15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the arganization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . e e e e e e e .. |16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... 0 e w e e 4 s Voa e e e e e e a 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY,
18  Section 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appticable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request [::] Other (expiain in Schedule Q)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the arganization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the g?rson who possesses the organization's hooks and records;
MICHAEL Rf)YCE 20 JAY STREET, SUITE 740 BROOKLYHN, 11201 12-366-6200

JSA Form 990 (2017)
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Farm 930 (2017) NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564 Page 1
PRGN Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany fineinthisPart VIL . . . . . 0 o000 a v vt e r e e e e e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D). (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e Ligt the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a farmer director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

<
{A) (B} Position (D} {E) {F)
Name and Tille Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any! officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hours for 25|z Q|7 g z| 3 !h_e . organizations compensaticn
re%?tec? 2 % £ §' = -g_‘% 3 organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from. lhtle
organizations| 8 21 S| R | 3= R | (W2n 099-MISC) organization
betow dotted| & 2 g :o_ & g and related
line} 5 5 i -g organizations
18 E
2
(1)JUDITH K. BRODSKY 10.00
CHAIR 6.1 X X 0. 0 0.
{2)HOWARD ROTHMAN 10.00 -
VICE CHAIR 6.1 X X 0. a. 0.
(3)MICHAEL FINDLAY 10.00
SECRETARY 0.7 X X 4] 0 0
(4)WHITNEY STEVENS 10.00
PAST CHAIR 0.1 X X 0 a. 0
(5)KARL KELLNER 10.00
TREASURER 0.7 X X 0. 0. 0
{6}DCN DUET 2.00
BOARD MEMBER g.| X Q. 0 0.
(7}WILLAIM DRAPER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. G. 0.
{8)SEARON HELD 2.00
BOARD MEMEBER 0.1 X o. 0. 0.
(9)MARC JASON 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X . 0 0
{(10)MARY LANG 2.00
BOARD MEMBER G.t X 0. 0 0
{11)MARJORIE MARTAY 2.00 s
BOARD MEMBER 0.1 X 0. 0 0
{12)WESLEY MCDADE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. G 0.
(13)NEIL PAINTER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.1 X o. e. a.
(14)BONNIE PODOLSKY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.{ X o. 0. 0.
JSA Form 980 (2017}
7E1041 1.000
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

~Form 9902017} Page 8
AR  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) B) {€) ’ D) = {F}
Name and title Average Paosition Repartable Reportable Estimated
hours per | {do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (lisl any | bOX, unless person is bath an from related other
hours for oﬁE:er a_nd a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
wotes |23 | 3| QIF |32 || organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
erganizations | & £. E18|a 27 % {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdottes (B E | 51~ |2 [§ 2|7 and related
fine) 5Z 18 z2|®8 organizations
4 o 3
2|8 ° 3
g2 z
3 &
a8
%5) E?}I_D__S_%YRAFIEZADEH 2.00
BOARD MEMBER | T 0.] X ) 0. 0
16] DREAD SCOTT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER T 0.} X 0 0. 0
17} CARMELITA TRCFPICANA 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
18) _{C_)_HN F.__WILLIAMS 2,00
BOARD MEMBER .| X 0. c. 0.
19) JOHN SILVERMAN 2.00 ‘
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. & 0
20) MICHAEL ROYCE 50.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. X 320,791. g. 0.
21} SLEEB_I_ VITALE 45 .00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 0. X 1¢2,680. G. 0.
1b SUbutOtalu # 4% % % & ¥ p ®F 5 & s @ =2 =2 2 ¥ = F M » ® = = s & 5 ¥ = = F = ® * & ¥ = = b 0' S. 0‘
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A , . , . ... ...... [ 423,471, 0. 0.
d Totai (add linestbandc) . . v+ o« v v v o v v v v u . T | 423,471, 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those fisted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization W 2

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on ling 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . ... 00 e e e e e e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . ... e e e e s e e s o r e e e ey .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the crganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . ... ..... s e e e x s

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Repert compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A) (B} ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

ATTACHMENT 3

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 1

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017}

NEW YORK FOQUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

23-71295%

64 Page 9

FliaYiE Statement of Revenue

v

coeeel |

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill

(&) (B} ©) [{s}]
Total revense Related or Unrelated Ravenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue §12-514
gg 1a Federated campaigns « . » » . » . . |18
‘@E b Membershipdues. . v + + o 4 -, | 1B
g_ff ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . .4 ... 1€ 273,141, _
O2| d Related organizations + . . . . .. .| 1d .
gme_ e Government grants (contributions) , . [ 1 1,205,125, '
gg f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
":fa and similar amounts not included above , | 1F 4.579,586.
é E g Moncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. &
h Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . .+ « = « & o v o v o o o » .« > 6,067,852,
§ Business Code
% 2a ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 561000 327,628, 327,628,
% b PROGRAM SERVICE FEES 561499 1.308,938, 1,308,928,
g .
a| d
El e
F f Al other program service revenue . . . .
& | o TotalAddlines2a2f. .. ... .. oco s P 1,636,566,
3 Investment  income  (inctuding  dividends, interest,
and other similar 2mounts)e « « « « v v s v e v e v v P 50,963, 50,963.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 9.
& Royalties . . ... R < 9.
(i) Real {iiy Personal
6a Grossrents » « v o« o s oo s 33,518
Less: rental expenses . . . 9.493.
¢ Rental income or (foss} . . 24,025,
d Netrental ncOme or (1058)« = « 4 s 4 0 o o o on oo P 24,025,
7a  Gross amount from sales of | i) Securitie (i} Other ' '
assets other than inventory 626, 926 .
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 56%,251,
€ Ganor(loss) « « -« v« o 57,675,
d Netgainor{loss)..........,.‘.......!' 57,675,
g Ba Gross income from fundraising
[ events {not including $ 273,141,
é of contributions reported on line 1c).
b SeePartV,linetd . . « .+ - . v+ - & 55,470,
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . . 4.« B 155,319,
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraising events., . . . . . - > -29,849.
9a Gross income from gaming activities. '
SeeParllV,linetg ., .. ....... a
b Less: directexpenses . » v v = v o2« P
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities. . . « « = « > .
10a Gross sales of inventory, Iess
returns and allowances . ., . . . . . . &
b Less costofgoodssoid., . .. <. ... D
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory, , . . ..., . W 9,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code '
i1a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue « « « =« v v = s s » = =
e Total Addlines 11a-11d + « = « v ¢ o = v o o s 0 a s . > e.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstrugtions. . + « « s v o v r 2 oo o P 7,727,232, 1,636,566, 50,963,
J8A Form 990 (2017)
7E1051 1.000
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Form 890 (2017) NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23~-7125564 page 10

hlaghd Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart IX ., . . ... .. N

Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b, 7b, Total ;iganses Progra(g)service Managt(acr:raem and Fums.llrja)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VilL expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations . - n
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line21, . . . 218,524, 218,524,
? Crants and other assistance to domestic '
individuals. See Part IV, Iine22 , . ., .. ... 4,236,831 . 4,236,831 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 , _ | _ 0.
Benefits paid to or formembers |, . |, . . . .. 0.
Compensalion of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . .. . 470,174, 286,806. 84,632, 98,736.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958{(¢}3)B) . . . . . . 0.
Other salaries andwages . , . . .. .., ... 1,256,1&61. 769,198. 202,305, 284,658,
Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403{b} employer contributions) 22,183, 14,281. 3,622. 4,290,
8 Other empioyee benefits . . . . . . e 217,286, 138,838, 35,811, 42,637,
10 Payroffaxes « « « « = = v v o v 0 v v . 122,005. 76,863, 20,741, 24,401,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management e e 0.
blegal ,,......... e e 0. -
CACCOUNtNG | L L L . s e e e e e e 30,075. 21,654, 4,812. 3,609,
d Lobbying , ., ..... e 0.
& Professionat fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0.
f Invesiment managementfees , . . ... ... 9,353, 9,353.
@ Other. gf tine 11g amount exceeds 0% of line 25, column
(A) amouni, list line 11g expenses on Schedule Gy « + v« 372,545, 344,208. 24,993, 3,338.
12 Advertising and promotion , , , . .. ... .. 862. 862.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . e e 360,116. 279,498. %9,955. 20,663,
14 Information technology. . . . . . . . . . . .. 160,773. + 144,636, 14,469, 1,608.
15 Royalties, . . . . . v v v v 0 v v e v a v s P 0.
16 OCOUPANGY . . . v v v v e e e s e e .. 371,150. 265,366. 19,653, 86,131,
17 Travel . . . . . e . 72,082, 44,370. 26,731, 281,
18 Payments of travel or entertainmeni expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, convertions, and meetings | 4,323, 281. 3,883, 159.
20 Interest . .. ........ e 0.
21 Paymentsioaffiliates, . . . ... ... .. - 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , . | 148,114. 90,498. 24,144. 33,472,
23 INSUTANCE | . L ) v e v v v o om e 25,701. 16,916. 6,9295. 1,730.
24 Other expenses. lfemize expenses not covered R . : ’ '
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. f
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 248 expenses on Schedule O) S
aPROJECT PRODUCTION 50,002, 50,002,
pPROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 21,581. 6,228. 15,353,
cMISCELLANEOUS 22,402. 19,049, 6,238, 4,115.
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Adg lines 1 through 24e 8,192,259, 7,024,969, 563,702, 610,588,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) Joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicilation. Check here p b if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720}. . . . . . . 0.

?sé?csu 000 Form 990 (2017}
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

Form 590 (2017)

23-71295864

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthisPart X, . . .. .. f e e e ax e [:J
{(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interest-bearing , , ,........... S 675,661.( 1 799,054.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments | | | | ., .. e e e 2,262,725, 2 1,895,919,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net | | ., ., .. ..... e 422,013.) 3 355,821.
4 Accounts receivable, net | | L . L .. L L. L e e e G.i 4 0.
5 Lloans and other receivables from current and former offtcers dlrec:ors '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partlof Schedule L . . . ., . .. ... .. .co.... 0.l 8 Q.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectnon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4358{c)(3B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 50%(c)(9) voluntary employees’ heneficiary
@ arganizations {see instructions). Complete Part Il of Scheduie L | |, | .-, , . . 0.1 6 G.
S| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net, . . .. ... ... e e 0. 7 138,593.
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse, ., . ... ........ e e e .. 0.1 8 0.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e e e e 51,349. 9 81,735.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or S
other basis. Compilate Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,028,338,
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . .. .. 10b 1,882,845. 137,667./10¢ 145,493,
11 investments - publicly traded securities |, , , ., e . 1,420,387, 41 2,062,649,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11, | , |, | . 0.012 C.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 |, . ., . ... e 0.13 G,
14 Intangibleassets, , ., ........ e e - 0.14 9.
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 | | | || e e e e 37,478, 15 7,478,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) . . ... . L . 5,014,28C.| 16 5,516,742,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses, . . ... ... e . 89,381.| 17 86,501,
18 Grantspayable, ., . ....... e e R 15,004 .: 18 15,00¢4.
19 Deferredrevenue , ... ....... e e c e 0. 19 C.
20 Tax-exemptbond Habilties , ., . . o v v v e e .. 0. 20 .
24 Fscrow or custodial account liability. Compiete PartIV of ScheduieD .. 0.2 0.
w|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
:_E“ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
| disqualified persons. Complete Partll of Schedule L, ., ... ... . 0. 22 0.
2123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | | . . . 0. 23 0.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | | , , . G.l24 0.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related th:rd
parties, and other kabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . ., ... .......... e e e 243,547.125 1,222,476,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . . e s se e 347,932.] 26 1,323,981.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here P LJ and '
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
€127 Unrestricted netassets | e e e, e 1,445,485.) 27 1,259,683,
5128 Temporarily restricted netassets | | | | e e 2,683,775.} 28 2,395,990.
2 29 Permanently restricted netassets, , . ... ... e e e e e e e e e e 537,088.i 29 537,088,
If Organizations that do not foltow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here P D and
5 complete fines 30 through 34,
|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds .., ... e 30
@131  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ., ., 31
<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | | 32
2133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances | ., ., ..... e . 4,666,348.) 33 4,192,761,
34 Totai liabilities and net assets/fund balances, , . . . . e e e e e e e 5,014,280.| 34 5,516,742,

JSA
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Form %90 (2017)
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart Xi. . . . . ... ... ...

P

[]

QW o~ MW W -

wa

7,727,

2.

Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column {A), line 12} . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, coumn (A}, line25) . . . . . . .. ... . ... e

8,199,259.

-472,027.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromling 1. . ... .. e e e e -
Net assets or fund batances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)} . . . . .

4,666,348,

-1,560.

Donated services and use of facilties . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e -

Q.

.

Investmentexpenses . . . . ... e e e s e e e r e e e e e e e e ey -

0
0.
o

t

2

3

4

Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . ... ... . ... e e e e e e s . ]
6

7
Prior period adjustments . . . ... .. e e e . e e e Ce s 8
g

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . . . .. e e e s .
Net assets or fund ba!ar_u:es at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

33, column{BY . . . ... ... .. L e s ses wmass W b e res s s e W e e s e xax L e s s 10

4,192,761,

Ea® 4] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . ... ...

[ ]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890 |:| Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule C.
Were the organizatior’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?, . . . . .
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[:] Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . .. . . . e e s
If "Yes" check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of 2 federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit of audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . . . e e e e e e e
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes

No

2a

2b

2¢

3a

3b

JSA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support [ Qe o, 1545-0047

Form 990 or 990- ; .
{ 0-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501{(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust. @ 1 7

Depariment of the Treasury ) P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internat Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gowForm990 for instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
Mame of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}{1}{A)i).

2 A school described in section 170(b}{f){A)(ii). {Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2£).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1}(A)ii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{ 1) A)iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 I:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)}{1}{A){iv). (Complete Part IL.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)}{1HAHv}.
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)}{1){A}{vi). {Complete Part 1l
B A community trust described in section 170(b){1}{(A){vi). (Complete Part )
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant callege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
uriversity:
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331s3 %of its
support from gross invesiment income and unrelated business taxabie income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
11 An organization organized and operated exchisively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported crganizations described in section 509(a)(1} or section 509{a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 129.
a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part iV, Sections Aand 8.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and C.

Type lit functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
reguirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

-~ <

w o

(£}

e Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, Type lii

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations, . . . . ... ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e [:]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i} Name of supported organization (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization | {iv} Is the organizatien | {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
(described on lines 1-0  |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) insfructions)

" Yes No
(A)
(B)
{C)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 390 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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NEW YORK FOUNDATICN FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Schedille A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 '

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{(1)(A){iv) and 170{(b)('1K{A}VI)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part 111, If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {¢) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and L
membership fees received. (Do not
includeany"unusua| grants.) . ... .. 6,209,868, 6,738,574, 7,053,2%6. 6,423,078, 6,057,852, 32,474,668,
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended onits behalf . . . . . . . 9.
3 The wvalue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . + + « « 9.
4 Total. Add lines 1 thmugh [ S, 6,209,868, 6,730,574 . 7,052,286, 6,423,078, 6,057,882, 32,474,668,
§ The portion of total contributions by | - EER s e '
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
jine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (. . . . . . . G-
6  Public support. Subiract line 5 from line 4 ’ . 32,474,668,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} P {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d} 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
7  Amounts fromlined. « « + . « e e e 6,209,868 6,730,574,| . 7,053,296 6,423,078 6,057,852, 32,474,668,
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from :
SIMIEFSOUTCES « « = + s » v s o « v o = 73,552, 74,085, 56,378, 60,432, 84,4.51. 349,788,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularlycarriedon « « v v v v v v . 180,831. 180,831,
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL} « . v v v o v v v o e G-
1%  Total support. Add tines 7 through 10 . . 33,005,207,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) « . . . . . . . - G h e e e e ... 182 l
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourh, or fifth tax year as a section 501({c)(3)
organization, check this boxandstop here. . ., . . . . ... h v m e e w e e s w e s R ke e e ke a e » [:I
Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column(f)). . . . . . c.. |14 38.33%
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part il line 14 . . .. ... .. e 18 90.13¢9
16a 331/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and iine 14 is 331/2 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . ... ... .. T
b 331/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .. ... ... h e e e > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box or line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. . . v v e . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e P[]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "faots-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and~circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization., . . .. ... .. .. b e e e e e e e e e C e e »
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
IRStructionS « v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e G h e e e e e e e e > D
Schedule A {Form 950 or 990-E2) 2017
JSA
7E1220 1.000
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NEW YORK POUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2017 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part li.
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2013 (b)2014 -{c) 2015 d)2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership feas

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”}

2  Gross receipis from admissions, merchandise
sold or senices perdormed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt pUrpose « « « . v 4

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax  revenues fevied for  the
organizations benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . . ..
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
arganization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines {1 through&. . . . . ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disgualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

parsons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on tine 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b. . + . « v v o0

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

neB) o v v v v o o u Wona e e e
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e}2017 {f) Total

8  Amounts fromiine6. . . ... .. - o
40a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royallies, and income from similar
SOUMCES « v ¢ » « « o s = o n

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 33, 1975 . . . . . .

¢ Addlines 10aand10b . . . .« « . . .

11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ling 10b,

whether or not the business is regularly
carried ON. « + 4« 4 . . s P

12  Qther income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVvl) , , . ... oo

13 Total support. {Add lines 9, t0¢, 11,
and12) + o 0 0w e 0 e e e
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second. third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢){(3)
organization, check this box andstop here, . . . . + . . . . R R REEE: TN S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line B, cotumn (1) divided bybline 13, column (M), . . .. .. .. e s s .1 18 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part ltl. line15. . . . . . . e e + + + 118 Y%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Parcentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10¢, column (f) divided by ine 13, column{fy . . . ... ... .17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll,Tinet7 |, ., . ... ... e e e e e .| 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on ling 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organtzation qualifies as a publicty supported organization . »

b 331/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |

20 Private foundation. If ihe organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19h, check this box and see Instructions >
Schadule A {(Form 990 or 890.EZ) 2017
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Schedile A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part i, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are ali of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or {2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509{a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), {5), or (8)7 If “Yes, " answer
(b} and {c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization quslified under section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the defermination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2){B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the crganization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

d4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b} and (¢} below. 4a

b Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if “Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what conirols the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c}H2)(B)
pUIPOSes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes"
answer {b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide delail in Part VI including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii} the reasons for each such action;
(if)) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document). Sa
b Type | or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's controi?

Ja

5b
§c

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facllities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Parf ! of Schedufe L {Form 990 or 890-EZ). 7

8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958} not described in line 77
If "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{a)}{1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detaif in Part VI
¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, * provide detail in Part VI,
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rutes of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Hl non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo

- determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2017

9b

9¢

10a

JBA
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Schediile A (Form 990 or 8990-E2) 2017 Page 5
el Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and {c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of & person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If *No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervisaed, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appfied fo such powers during the tax year. 1
2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated,
supervised, or controffed the supporting organization. 9
Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations
Yes! No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations
Yesi No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supperted organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, {ii) a copy of the Form 920 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii} copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previcusly
provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either {i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporfed organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directihg the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Hl Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complefe line 2 below.
b The aorganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
) Yes| No
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. .

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantiaily all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the erganization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the arganization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities buf for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Crganizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each )
of its supported organizations? Jif "Yas, " describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. b
154 Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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NEW YORK FQUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2017 Page 6
Type i Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on: Nov. 20, 1870 {explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type Ili non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
{8) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year

{opticnal)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). " 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year ® Curlient Year
{optional}
1 Agagregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see C
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1¢
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {expiain in detail in Part VI}.
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable fo non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract fine 2 from line 1d. 3

4 Cash deemed heid for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subfract ine 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 8) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8 Column A} 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency tempoerary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 |__| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
J5a
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Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-E7) 2017
Type It Non-Functionally integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

23-7129564

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity )

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid fo acquire exempt-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.

RNl

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is respansive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

[}

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)

{i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(i}
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior {o 2017
{reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi), See

instructions,

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013 ,.....

Fromz2014 . ... ...

From 2015 .. ....

From2016 . ......

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

=l o oo i

Remainder. Subfract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3,

E-Y

Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7.

3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3 -
and 4b from line 1, For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3

and 4¢.

Breakdown of line 7;

Excess from 2013, . .

Excess from 2014, . .

Excess from 2015, . .

»

Excess from 2016, . .

oo iow

Excess from 2017. . .

J5A
TE1232 1.000

Schedule A (Form 998 or 990-EZ) 2017

0990NT V01B 4/5/201% 3:55:09 PM  V 17-7.10 2938



NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Schedule A {(Form 890 or 890-E2) 2017 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part |, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 54, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part iV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information, (See instructions.)

JSA Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017
FE12251.000
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
o 830, 300.£2, Schedule of Contributors

990-PF
e ertment of the Tressury B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20117
intemal Revenue Sepvice » Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.
23-7129564

Organization type (check one).

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitabie trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c){3) exempt private foundation
E:l 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

1 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the Generat Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(¢){7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the Generat Rule and & Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and |l. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c){3} fiing Form 990 or 990-£2Z that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1)(A)(vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ), Part li, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000: or {2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VI, fine 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 3

D For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10} filing Form 900 or 890-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1], and lil.

D For an organization described in saction 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, et¢,, purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniass the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totating $5,000 or more duringtheyear . . . .. ... ...« . e e e e .. 8

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part iV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requiremefts of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 9%0-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 3%0-EZ, or 39¢-PF} (2017)

JSA
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Schedute B {Form 990, 9890-E2Z, or 990-PF) (Z017)

Page 2

Name of organization

NEW YORK FCUNDATTION FOR THE ARTS INC.

Employer identification number
23-71129564

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL ON THE ARTS Person
Payroll
300 DPARK AVENUE SOUTH $ 895,000, Noncash
{Compiete Part | for
NEW YORK, NY 10010 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS Person
Payroll -
31 CHAMBERS STREET % 310,125. Noncash |
{Complete Part || for
NEW YORK, NY 10007 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 FORD FOUNDATION Person
Payroli
320 EAST 43RD STREET 3 150,000. Noncash
{Complete Part |l for
NEW YORK, NY 10017 nencash contributions.}
(a) {b) {c} (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BOOTH FERRIS FOUNDATION Person
Payroli -
270 PARK AVENUE $ 125,000. Noncash L
{Complete Part I for
NEW YORK, NY 10017 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
§ Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash coniributions.}
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
3 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
TE1253 1.000

D990NT VO1B 4/5/2019

3:55:09 PM
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Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or $90-PF} (2017}

Page 3

Name of organization NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

Employer identification number
23-7129564

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is needed.

{a) No. {c}
from Description of o h pro i FMV {or estimate) Dat (:():eived
Part | escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate r
{a} No. (b) (c) (@)
from . . FMV {or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.) Date received
{a) No. (b} (c}) (d)
fro e . FMV (or estimate) .
ParEtHI Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
g (b) FMV (or(?stimate) td)
;r;:nl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
g (b) FMV (or(:)s.timate) (d)
;::_TE Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.} Date received
{a) No. (b) (c) (d)
f L . FMV (or estimate) .
PZ:-TI Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
1SA Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 950-PF} {2017}
7E1254 1.000
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Schedule 8 {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2017)

Page 4

Name‘of organization NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

Employer identification number
23-7129564

ElRll Exclusively religious, charitable, efc., contributions to organizations described in section 801(c}{7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a} through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, efc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
lgr:rl:ll (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;ro{;nl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
lgror'tnl {b) Purpose of git (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
‘grom {b) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art §

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(&) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferer to transferee

JsA
TE1265 1.000
0990NT VO1B 4/5/201% 3:55:09 PM

17-7.10

2938

Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)



SCHEDULE D : .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 115, 11d, 1te, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

{ oM No. 1545-0047

2017

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Qpen to Public
Intemat Revenue Service | P Go fo www.irs.gowForm8990 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FCR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total numberatendofyear . . ... ......
2 Aggregate vaiue of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
4  Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... .. ..
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in daonor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controf? , .. ....... . D Yes [:] No

8 Did the organization inform alf grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . W e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes [:| No

Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or educatior) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year, & Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . e e .. |2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . e e e e e e 2k
e Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . Zc
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and notona
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . e e ey . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b
4 Numnber of states where praperty subject to conservation easement is located p
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? & . v v h e s e w e e e e ‘e D Yes D No
[ Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B){i}
and section 170ENA)BYI? . . . . .. ... .. e e e e o Eves Dlwe

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
ﬂ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a |If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958), not to regort in its revenue statement and balance sheef

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the foofnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958B), to report in its revenue statemsnt and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue inctuded on Form 980, Part Vi, line | PP i e e e e e e e e e .

(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX. . .. . .. f e e e e s e e e e e ]
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil dfnet. . . . . . ..« . & e e e e e e e e e |
b Assets included in Form 990 PartX. . . . . s e e s s Y e e x e W x e e e W e e A aw e WS
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 390} 2017

JSA
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09%0NT VO1lB 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS TNC. 23~7129564

Schedule D (Form 890) 2017 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H L.oan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
€ Preservation for future generations -
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XHI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . I_J Yes [j No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX?, . ., . ..o v v .. e e e [Ives [ ]nNo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XHI and complete the following table:

Amount

¢ Beginning balance , , ... .. e e e e ... 1e

d Additions during the year . ... ... e e e e .i1d

e Distributions duringtheyear, . ). ... ... e e e e e ek e 1e

f Endingbalance . ........... e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_I Yes | |No

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part Xt . . . . . . . .

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{&) Current year (b} Prior year {¢) Two years back {d) Three years back | (#) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance - 702,310. 679,206. 420,505, 652,118. 618,045.

b Contributions . . . .. ... P 250,000,

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

and oSSES. « . o v v ... s 15,2368. 23,104. 8,701. 19,387. 37,854.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . . . 31,912,
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . + v o - s 4 x o= - 251,000. 3,781.

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

g End of year balance. . . . . .. 685,636, 702,310, 679,206. 420,505, 652,118.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column {a)) held as:

a Board designated or quast-endowment » %

Permanent endowment p  72.0000 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p__ 21 .0000 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No

() unrelated organizations . . . . . . a e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 3afi) X

(it} related organizations . . . . . ... e e e e C e e N 3a(ii) X
b "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as reguired on Schedule R? ..... e e .. |3b

4 Describe in Part XIH the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=F1sa%R Land, Bu;ldmgs and Equipment.

Comp!ete if the organ:zatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (@) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumutated {d) Book value
(investment} {other) depreciation
1a land, .. ........ e e e
b Buildings , ......... e e e
¢ Leasehold improvements, |, | ., .. .. 602,2142. 522,940, 79,202,
d Equipment _ ., .. ...... e e e 381,888. 380,870, 1,018,
@ Other | . .ttt e nnesaa 1,044,308. 979, 035, 65,273,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). . . . . L. 145,493,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
J5A
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3
investments - Other Securities,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Dgscriptfon of security or category ({b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation:
(Including name of security) . Cost or end-of-year marke! vaiue

{1) Financial derivatives , . . . . . e e e e
{2) Closely-held equity interests , ., ., . .. e e .
{3) Cther
(A}
B)
(%)
(%)
(3]
(F) .
G)
{H)
Total. {Cofumn (b) must equa! Form 390, Part X, col. (B) fine 12, W

Ela A% Investments - Program Related,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cosi or end-of-year marke! vaiue

(n
(2) :
(3)
(4
{5)
{6}
{7}
(8)
(%)

Totat, (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. {B) line 13} P

Part X Other Assets. .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1
{2)
(3)
{4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line (£8P v e s e assk e s e e »

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. {a) Descripticn of liability {h) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)DUE FROM EMERGING ORG. 187,020,
(3)DEFFERED RENT 10,655,
(4)DUE TO MIRLF 1,024,801.
(5)
(8)
{7)
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, cal. (B} line 25.) » 1,222,476,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xiit, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
hility for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XHi |:L

organization's lia
Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
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NEW YCORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Schediile D (Form 999) 2017 Page 4

Rl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

4  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . e 1 7,725,812,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: '
a Net unrealized gains (iosses) oninvestments . . . . . . . A, 2a -1,560
b Donated services and use of facilities . . - . . . .. .. .. e 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants. . . . . e r e e e 2c
d Other (Describe inPart X#.) . . . .. . . e ceea ... L2d 9,423
e Addlines 2athrough2d . . .« v v o e v v v oo e e e e e 2e 7,933.
3 Subtractiine 2e fromlinet . . . .. e e e e R 7,717,879
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vil line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 7b . . . . . . . 4a 3,353
b Other (Describe nPartXH.) . . .. ... e e R .
c Addlinesdaanddb . ... cccnenan.n e e e e R . 0 9,333,
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must squal Form 990, Part |, line 12 I R 5 7,727,232,
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.
1t Total expenses and losses per audifed financial statements . . . . . e e e e R 8,199,399.
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, fine 25:
a Donated saervices and use of facilibes . . . . . . e e e e e, R 1
b Prior year adjustments « . . - - . ... e e e s e ... 2D
C Otheriosses. - « . s v o v v v o e e e e e e e e 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XiL) . . . . . . e e e, . l2d 2,493
e Addlines2athrough2d . . ... ... ... e e e e 2e 5,433,
3  Subtractline 2e framiinet . . . v v v v v s o a s e e e e e e e R I B,189,906.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a investment expenses not inciuded on Form 980, Part VIll, lne7b. ......|L48 9,353
b Other (DescribeinPartXil) . v v . - oo v vt e e e . L4k
c Add fines 4a and4b . .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e 4¢ 9,353.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This mustequal Form 290, Partn' line 18) « . - . o . . s i ...t B 8,199,253,

Part b4l Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part o provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5

JSA schedule D [Form 980} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2017 NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564 Page 5
- EEhedllll Supplemental information {continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D

RENTAL EXPENSE

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D

RENTAL EXPENSE

Schedule D (Form $20) 2017

JSA
7E1226 1 000

0Y90NT VO1B 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM VvV 17-7.10 2938



Supplemental Infformation Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

| omB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE G
Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part iV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
rm - + » y ' y
(Fo 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered morg than $15,0600 on Form $80-EZ, lne 6a. 2@1 7
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. ;
Department of the Treasury or Form 980 N Open to Public
intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Ferm990 for the [atest instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-712%9564

Form 980-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 17,

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b internet and email solicitations f Salicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d in-person solicitations

za Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? E] Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest pald individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

N, . ) Amosunt paid 10 .
. o i) Did fundraiser have . . . v} Amount paid to
{i) Name and address of individual " L & (iv} Gross receipts (or retained by) A
or entity (fundraiser) {iiy Activity cus!ociy‘ur gontrol of from activity fundraiser listed i oz retaz_neg by)
contributions? cal. (i) organization
Yes No
1
2 .
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . ,........ e e e e e e s e s e P
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, se¢e the {nstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JBA
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

Schedile G {Form 990 or 920-EZ) 20147

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 18, or reporied more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

23-7129564

Page 2

gross receipts greater than $5,000. .

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} Other events {d) Total events
BNNUAL BENEFIT {add col. {a) through
{event type) (event type} (totat numbar} col. {c))
g
©| 1 Grossreceipts _ , , ,,....... 328,611, 328,611,
4
2 Less: Contributions , |, ., ... .. 273,141, 273,141,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2), . . e 55,470. 55,470,
4 Cashprizes, , . .. .,....... .
5 Noncashprizes, , ., ... e
W
216 Rentfacilitycosts _ ., ., ...... 100,958. 100,958.
@
(=%
35| 7 Food and beverages , , . .. .. .
B .
£18 Entertainment . _ . ., ..,..... 29,510. 29,510.
9 Other direct expenses | , ., . ... 24,851, 24,851,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn(d) , ., . ... e R 155,319.
11 Net income summary. Subtractfine 10fromline 3, column(d} , , . .. . . 2o 0w v o s v o L. -99,B49.

TRl Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba,

@ : b) Pult tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming {add
Z (a} Bingo bar‘lg?:lpgogress;ve gl?!go {e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c])
g
&
1 Grossrevenue , . ... .. .
9| 2 Cashprizes | C e e
0
@
21 3 Noncashprizes ...... .
L
§ 4 Rent/facility costs e
=
& Other directexpenses , , ... ...
|| Yes % | _iYes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor, . . . ... ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn(d} _ _ _ | R C | 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract fine 7 from fine 1, columni{d} , ... ... .... ' . . >
§ Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: ’ }
a Is the organization ficensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? | . ... L. ves[ [no
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? | |_|Yes L] No

B If "Yes," explain;

Jsa

TE1282 1.000
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Scheduie G (Form $90 or 990-E2) 2017

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

11
12

13
a
b

14

158a

16

17

b

Does the organization canduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, ... . . . .. .. .. ...
is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or @ member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming?. . . . . ... ..
indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
The organization's facilty , , ., ... .. 13a %
An outside facility , . . . ., 13b %
Enterdthe name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events bocks and

records:

PR

¥ & 4 B 4 ¥ B % & 3 o m o m s = s s s oRoAoos o3 oeomoEmowow P I N N

Address »

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TRVENUe? |, L, L. L e e
If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» $ __ __  ________
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

P I R L R T TR ]

Description of services provided »

D Employee

D Director/officer D Independent contractar

Mandatory distributions:
ls the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds te

retain the state gaming license?, . . ,
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the lax year » 5

Supplemental information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii} and (v}, and
Part Ill, lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

D Yes D No

------- P T T T T T T R T S T I I R R R B

JSA

Schedule G {Form 99¢ or 990-EZ) 2017

7E1503 1.000
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.

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_oM No. 15450047
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 880.
Intemnal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information.

Compensated Employees
P Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Name of the crganization

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
Questions Regarding Compensation

Open to Public

Employer identification number

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form

990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnpification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef}

if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or {e_ambursernent or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No complete Part Il o
explam . .. ...... ch s e e e e e Chr e e s e e e e e e e e h e e e .
Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all

directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
187 ., . .0 o v e e e e m e e e e h e e e e e e e, e e e e e

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part {il.

Compensation committee - Written employment contract
independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related crganization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-controlpayment?. . . .. . ... ... .. e e e e W s
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified refirementplan?, . .. ... .0 0. .
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, . . . . .. e e e s
If "Yes" io any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part L

Only section 501(¢}(3}, 501{c)(4}, and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 930, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of.

The organization? . . .. ... ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .
Any related organization? , . . . ... ... e e e e e fh e e e e e e m s n s e e s
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part [l

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: ‘

The organization? . .., .......... e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e s
Any related organization? . ., . ... ... .. e e e e e e e e e e . e e e e e
1§ "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part I1f,

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VH, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPartfil. . . . . ... ..... f e e e e
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe
inPartil . ........ e e e a e e s s e e e e e e e e e s e s
g If "Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(¢)? . . . . . b n s e s e e Vv e s e e e e ey W e e x s x s v v ey

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forrm 990.

JSA

7E1290 1.000

0990NT VOiB 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM VvV 17-7.10 2938

Scheduie J {Form 990) 2017



86T

OT"L-LT A WA 60°55°¢

6102/5/% dT0A LNO660
000'L 167L3L

s
2102 (066 o) ¢ sppoyds
[il1] 9
(U]
{1} St
)
1 143
{n
i 42
]
(1] [4]
1]
1) s
(6
(i} 13
1}
HTH] 6
1]
(n} 8
1) ’

(u) i
@
(3] 9
1y
{u} §
]
] ¥
)]
] £
i}
{u} z
1

0 0 ‘0 i FOIDANTA FATLAOEXTH

"T6L°'02€ "0 0 "I6LT0TE ] HDAR0H THVHOIW
066 Wiog ueliesuadiuad
Joud Uo palejap se uohEsUadWwas sitrepodas uopesuaduwon uofjesuadwo?
paylodas (g) uLnod ul {a-iNa) spousq paBIER JSI0 1810 (i sajuaou; 3 snuod (1) ased (1) 3jiL, pue awen (v)

uoestadwon {4}

suLsnjoo Jo |eja) (3)

ajgexeop (g)

pue jusLamay {9}

uogesusduIos DSIN-660 L JO/PUB Z-M 4O Umopyealg (@)

‘Tenpiapul

1843 104 sjunowe (J) pue () uwn|os sigeodde ‘el sul 'y UON0eS fiA BEd ‘066 WO JO JUnowe [B10} 8yl fenba jsnw jenplalpul pelsi yoes Joj ()-({a) suwniod jo wns 8y :83oN

TA HEd '066 WIoL U0 Palsy J,Udie Jeyy SEENPIMPUL AUE 181 10U 00 (I} MOJ UO "SUOHINIISH
2y} Ul paquosap ‘suoeziuebio pajeas woly pue () Mol uo uonezinebio sy wouy uonesuadwos Lodat T BNPaYSS UC paliodas 84 1SNW UOIIESUSdIIND BSOUM [BNPIAIPUL Y0ESd 104

‘papoel sl a0Bds feuoppe §f seidod ejesijdnp as() -seakojdwg pajesuaduios 3saybiy pue "seafojdwg Loy "see)sni] ‘siojodlg .EooEoE

Z abeq

$9562TL-EC

"ONI SI¥Y HHI ¥02 NOIIVANNOA YHOA MIN

2102 (066 wiod) [ 3|npayss



8E6T QT L-LT A HWd 60°55°C 6T02/S/% €I0A 1NO660
0004 SO5L3L

vsr
2102 (066 W04}  2INPRY IS

"UOHEB WO [BuOlppe Aue 10}
ped siy) ale|dwod 0S|y ‘[ U 0 PUB ‘g pue ') ‘g9 '29 'qS 'BG 'oF 'qp 'Bp ‘T ‘GY ‘Bl S8Ul| '| Ned Jo) pasnbai suoidilosap 10 'uoljueidde ‘Uoe WOl sUl SpIned

uoneuloju) jeyuswajddng JERNEE-|
B 210Z {066 WD} [ 3inPayos

P996CTL-€C ‘ONI SI¥UY FHL ¥0d4 NOIIVANNCA MYCA MEN



SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oM No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 980-EZ} Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on 2@ 1 7
Farm 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Puhlic
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedute O (Form 999 or 890-E2} and its instructions is at www./rs.goviorm990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificatlon number

NEW YORK FQUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. i 23-7129564

FORM 92390, PART III, LINE 2

DURING FISCAL YEAR 2018 NYFA BEGAN TO ADMINISTER THE MUSICAL INSTRUMENT
REVOLVING LOAN FUND FOR THE NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL ON THE ARTS. THE
PROGRAM ENABLES NEW YORK STATE BASED ORCHESTRAS AND THEATER TO BORROW

FUNDS AT A LOW INTEREST RATE TO PURCHASE MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

& DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 WAS REVIEWED BY NYFA'S AUDIT AND FPINANCE
COMMITTEES BEFORE BEING FINALIZEDR. THE COMMITTIES REVEIWED ANY ISSUES

FOUND DURING THE REVEIW OF THE 990 WITH THE AUDITORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO® FILL QUT A CONFLICT
OF INTEREST STATEMENT AND DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. IF POTENTIAL
CONFLICTS EXIST, THEY ARE BROUGHT TO THE FULL BOARD, OR THE NCMINATING

AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE, FOR REVIEW AND RESCLUTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A

COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED AND SET BY THE
COMPENSATION COMMITITEE, CONSISTING OF THE BOARD CHAIR, THE TREASURER, THE

CHAIR OR CO-CHAIRS OF THE NOMINATING AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AND ONE

ADDITTONAL DIRECTOR APPOINTED BY THE BOARD. THIS GROUP RESEARCHES REPORTS
AND SURVEYS ON SALARIES AGAINST CEOS OF NOT FOR PROFITS WITH SIMILAR

MISSIONS, BUDGET SIZES, AND GEOGRAPHY, AND CONTRAST THESE SALARIES

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 990-EZ. Schadule O {(Form 990 or 990-E2) {2017}

7E12%SEﬁ1mm.000
0920NT VO1B 4/5/2019  3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



Schedile © (Form 990 or 930-£2) 2017 Page 2
Mame of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC, 23-7129564

AGAINST THOSE LISTED ON WEBSITES SUCH AS GUIDESTAR TO DETERMINE AN
APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. THIS MEETING WAS

LAST HELD ON FEBRUARY 23, 20i8

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTICN C, LINE 12

NYFA POSTS ITS MOST RECENT AUDRITED FINANCIALS ON ITS WEBSITE FOR

PUBLIC VIEW. ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UFPON REQUEST.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

THE NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS' (NYFA) MISSION I35 TO EMPOWER
ARTISTS AT CRITICAL STAGES IN THEIR CREATIVE LIVES. NYFA
ACCOMPLISHES THIS BY OFFERING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND INFORMATION
TC ARTISTS AND ORGANIZATIONS THAT DIRECTLY SERVE ARTISTS, BY
SUPPORTING ARTS PROGRAMMING IN THE COMMUNITY, AND BY BUILDING
COLLABORATIVE RELATIONSHIPS WITH OTHERS WHO ADVOCATE FOR THE ARTS
IN NEW YORK STATE AND THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY. EACH YEAR NYFA AWARDS
CLOSE TO $800,000 TO INDIVIDUAL ARTISTS THROUGH ITS FELLOWSHIP AND
OTHER CRANTING PROGRAMS. NYFA'S LEARNING PROGRAMS SERVE THOUSANDS
OF ARTISTS THROUGH WORKSHOPS, PANEL DISCUSSIONS, AND‘INDIVIDUAL
MENTORTNG ON TOPICS RANGING FROM GRANT WRITING AND BUDGETING TO
CREATING AN ARTIST PORTFOLIO AND AUDIENCE DEVELOPMENT. THE FISCAL
SPONSORSHIF PRCGRAM IS ONE OF THE LARGEST AND MOST ESTABLISHED IN
THE COUNTRY AND HELPS ARTISTS AND EMERGING ARTS ORGANIZATIONS RAISE

AND MANAGE OVER $3 MILLION ANNUALLY.

JSA Scheduls O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2017
TE1228 1.000

0990NT VC1B 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017 . Page 2
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number

NEW YORX FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564
ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES

DESCRIPTION GRANTS E}PENSES REVENUE
NYFA LEARNING QFFERS A VARIETY OF PROFESSIONAL D 456,336,

FOR INDIVIDUAL ARTISTS AND EMERGING ARTS ORGANIZ

SERVICES HUNDREDS OF ARTISTS A YEAR BY PROVIDING

ENHANCE ART ADMINISTRATION AND BUSINESS SKILLS,

ENTREPRENEURSHIP, AND OTHER RESOURCES TO HELP AR

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT.

TOTALS 456,336,

ATTACHMENT 3

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

MANGC CONCEPTS LLC WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT 160,773,

115 BROADWAY, S5TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10006

Schedule O {Form 894 or 990-EZ) 2017

JSA
7E1228 4,000

0990NT VCG1lB 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



me' 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

{and proxy tax under section 6033(e})

OMB No. 1545-0687

For calendar year 2017 or other tax year beginning 07/01 , 2017, and ending 06/30 ) zoﬁ. 2@ 1 7
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form9390T for instructions and the latest information.
Intemnal Revenue Service » Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a $01(c)(3). T
A L__I Check box if Name of crganization { ‘_’ Check box if name changed and, see instructions.) D Employar ldentification number
address changed (Employses’ trust, sea instructions.)
B Exempt under section NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.
s0t( C ) 3 ) Prig: Number, street, and room or suite ag. If a £,0, box, sea insiructions. 23-7125564
408(e) 220(e) Type E (Lél;ﬁ;as:.:g“l;:::ness activity codes
- 408A 530(a) 20 JAY STREET 740
529{a} City or town, state or province, country, and ZIF or foreign postal code
€ Book value of all assets BROOKLYN, NY 11201
at end of year " . N
F Group exemption number (See instructions.) P
5,516,742. |G Check organization type P | X | 501(c) corporation . | | 501(c) trust || 401(a) trust || other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrefated business activity.
I During the tax year, was ihe corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? , , , . > L_J Yes I_}ﬂ No
H "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.
4 The books are in care of » MICHAEL ROYCE Teilephone number b 21 2-366-6900
Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income {B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less retums and afiowances ¢ Batance P 1¢
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7}, . . . ., .« ... 2
3 Gross profil. Subtractiine 2 fromlinetec [ , ., . P )
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) | |, , . ... 4a
Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part 1i, line 17) (attach Form 4797}, | 4b
¢ Capital loss deductionfortrusts |, , . . . . . ... . .| Be
5 Income {less) from partnerships and S carporations (attach statement)| 5
6 Rentincome {ScheduleC) ., . .. .. e e e e e .. 68
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule &) , ., .. .. [.7
8 Interest, anauilies, royalties, and rents from conirolled organizations (Schedule F) 8
9 |nvestment income of & section 501{E)(7}, (9), or {17) organization {Schedute G) 9
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1}
11 Advertising income (Schedule )y, , . . . ‘o
12 Other income {See instructions; attach schedule) L E 16,416. ATCH 1 16,416,
13 Total Combpine lines 3through 12, . . . . . . 16,416 16,416 .

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See mstructlons for E:mnatlons on dedu

deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

ctions.) (Except for contributions,

14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K), . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e .. 14
15 Salariesandwages . . . .. ... ... e e Ch e e e e e e e 15
16  Repairs and maintenance , . , ., . e h e e e e e e e e h e e e s e e e PR I 1
17 Baddebts, .. .... e e e e e s e e e e 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) . . . . . . . .. .. e AU e R T
19 Taxes andlicenses ., ..., ..... W e e e e e e e e e e f e e e e R
20 Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rutes) . . . + « .« .« -~ e r e e e e [ 20
21  Depreciation (attach Form4562), ., , , .. ... .. e e s e e e e e .| 21
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn ., . . . . . 22a 22b
23 Depletion, , , .. .... Ve e e e e P h e e e e e e .. |23
24  Contributions to deferred compensationplans . . ..., . ... .. .. e e s e s e e s s 24
25 Employee benefitprograms , . . . ... e e e e 1]
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule ), . . . . . e e e e e v e . |28
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J}, . , . . ... ... e e e .. l2?
28 Other deductions (attach schedule) . . . . .. h e e e e e e e 28
29  Total deductions, Add lines 14 through 28, , , . , .. .. .. e e e e e s e e e s e e e s 29
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction, Subtract fine 2§ from line 13 | 30 16,416,
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amountonline 30y , . . . . C e n e e e ey G a e e P I X
32 Unrelated business taxable income pefore specific deduction. Subtract ine 31 from line 3¢ , . . . . e 32 16,416.
33 Specific deduction {Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) . . . . . . e e .. 133 1,000.
124  Unrelated business taxable Income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32,
enterthe smallerof zeroorliN@32 . . . o o o o o ox v 2o ke s s e e e e s e e s s 34 15,416.
For Faperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. ¥ Form 990-T (2017

e 200g o Wo1R 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



Form 990-T (2017) NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

23-7129564 Page 2

Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See_Instructions for tax computation. Controlled group

members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P D See instructions and: |
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackels (in that order}:

(g | @l | els
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax {not more than 11,750, , , ., . . . $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . . . ., . v v v v v v v v s e n uu s $
€ Incometaxonthe amount ONHNE 34, + v v v v v v v v s v v s s o v o v o e n ATCH.2........ i 35¢c 2,771.
36 Trusts TYaxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on line 34 from: I:] Tax rate scheduie or D Schedute D (Form 1041), , . . . . . .
37 Proxytax.Seeinstructions . ., .. ... e ... e e e e e R 3 -7 |
38 Alternative minimumtax . .« « + v v s 0 v 8w a e s W r e e e e e e e e e e e e s 38
39 Tax on Non-Compliant Facllity Income. See instructions . . . . .« + . o v . & e e e e ... | 39
40 Total. Add lines 37, 38 and 39 to line 35c or 36, whicheverapplies . . . . . . 4 « < o 4 o 4 . e e e ee e 40 2,771,
Tax and Payments
44 a Foreign tax credit {corporations attach Form 1118 frusts altach Form 1116). . . . . 41a
b Other credits (seeinstructions), . , . . . . . e e e e e e 41b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) , . . . . .. P & 1
d Credit for prior year minimum fax (attach Form 8801 or 8827), . . . . . . .. . . . 41d
e Total credits. Add lines 4fathrough4id . . ... .. ... e r e e e e e e e v [Hle
42  Sublract line 41e fromlined0. . . . . . . . . e e e aaa e e e e e e o e e L. L42 2,771.
43  Other taxes. Check iffmm:D Form 4255 D Form B611 D Form B697 D Farm BB66 DO%her (attach schedule} , | 43
44 Totaltax. Addlines 42and 43, . . . . v v s n oo - e e e e 44 2,771
45a Payments: A 2016 overpayment credited 102017 . . o v v v b v w v h n n e s . . 1452
b 2017 estimated taxpayments « « « + « « v v v v & e e e e e v e v .. 145k
¢ Tax depositeG with FOrm 8868, « « « v v« v v v v v v e u e e . | 45¢ 2,771.
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . . . . . . . 45d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) . . « .+« « « + & e e e e . |45e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Altach Form 8941} , . , . . . 45¢f
g Other credits and payments: Form 2439
Form 4136 Other Totat b {459
46  Total payments. Add lines 45a through 459, . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 46 2,771.
47 Estimated {ax penalty {see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached, , . . . e e e e . pD 47
48  Tax due. If line 46 is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount owed , | . . | e e e e e, . ... 48
49  Overpayment. If line 46 is Jarger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid , , . ... U L)
50  Enter the amount of line 49 you want: _ Credited to 2018 estimated tax » Refunded »: 50
Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51 At any time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority | Yes | No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign couniry? M YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "YES, enter the name of the foreign couniry
here p X
§2 During the {ax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?. . . . . X
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
53  Enter the amount of tax-exemp! interest received or accrued during the tax year B §

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have sxamined this retum, Including accompanying schedules and stalements, and toc the best of my knowledge and baelief, il is
S_ true, corract, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based or: all information ot which preparer has any knowledge.
|gn } ’ May the IRS discuss this retum
Here with the preparer shown below
Signature of officer Date Title (see instructtons)?{ X | ves l No
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Freparer's signature Date Checki i PTIN
P AARON SHAPIRO, CPA seif-employed FP01333816
U::Pgl:lr Fim'sname B BKD, LLP FrsEmp44-0160260
y Firm's address B 655 THIRD AVENUE #1200, NEW YORK, NY 10017 Phoneno. 212.867.4000

JEA

7X2741 2.000
0990NT V01B 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938
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NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

23-7129564

Form 990-T (2017) Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goodsg Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation P
1 Inventory at beginning of year | | 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear . , ., .. .. L8
2 Puchases , , ., ... .... 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line
3 Costoffabor . .. ...... 3 6 from line 5. Enter here and in
4a Additional section 263A costs Part L ine 2. . . . . s v s e e e e e 7
(attach schedule) _ , , ., .. |42 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to | Yes | No
b Other costs {attach schedule) . i4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5 Total. Add lines 1 through 4b . | § fothe organization? | | . , . . . o v v w4 s g s w e s X

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

{see instructions)

1. Description of property

1))

2)

3

“

2. Rent received or accrued

{a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property i more than 10% but not
more than 50%)

{b) From real and personat property (if the
percentage of rent for persanal property exceeds
50% or i the rent is based on prafit or income)

3{a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columas 2({a) and 2(b} (attach schedule}

M

2)

(3

4}

Total

Total

{c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a} and 2(b}. Enter

here and an page 1, Part }, line 6, column (A). . .

{b} Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 6, column (B) »

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

2. Gross income from o 3. Degductions directly connected with or aliocable to
: ! m or debt-financed propert
1. Description of debt-financed property aliocable to debt-financed ’ ; o PIOPETY "
property (a) Straight line depreciation {b) Other deductions
{attach schedule) {attach schedule)
0
{2)
{3)
{4)
4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis .
acguisition debt on or of or allpcable to ‘: gol}:r:dn . 7. Gross income reportable (coBh.J g;oga:ltztda??;zg}::m s
allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property b 'l‘“ s {column 2 x column &) 3(a} and 3(b))
property (attach schedule) {attach schedule) y column
m %
2 %
(3) %
{4) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column {A). Part |, line 7, column {B}.
Totals . .. ... e e e e e e f e e s e e e >
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8 P e e e e e e s ae s s o s L P -
Form 990-T (2017
JSA
7%2742 3.000
0990NT VOiB 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM v 17-7.10 2938



Form 930-T {2017) NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564 Page 4
Scheadule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controllied Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled 2. Employer ) . 5. Part of column 4 that is 6. Deductions directly
organization identification number 3. Net unrelated income | 4. Total of specified | 01 ded in the controlling | connected with income
{loss) (see instructions} payments made | graanization's gross income in column 5
{1}
{2)
{3)
) i
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
8. Net iated i . i 10. Part of column 9 that is 11. Deductions directly
7. Taxable Income | ° unre.a . |nf:ome 8. Total of specified included in the contrelling connected with income in
(loss) (see instructions) payments made erganization's gross income column 10
{3
2
&)
6]
Add columns 5 and 10, Add columns & and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, ling 8, column (A). Part |, line B, column (B).
TOMIE . o v v e e et et st et s e e s et ate e e ®
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), {8), or (17) Organization (see instructions)
3. Deductions 4. Setasides 5. Total dgducﬁons
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connecled : and set-asides (col. 3
s # (attach schedule) (attach schedute) pivs col. 4)
)]
(2)
(3}
4) '
Enter here and on page 1, ) o Enter here and on page 1,
Part i, line 9, column (A}, : ’ ’ Part!, tine 9, column (B}
Totals ., . .\ ' reoo.®

Scheduie | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

4. Net income (loss)
3. Expenses 7. Excess exempt
2. G’msesd directly fcr,org :;{ﬂgtmf{ﬁ: 6. Gross income &. Expenses expenses
o ) . anrelat connected with r busine: from activity that ttribu table t {column B minus
1. Description of expioited activity business income production of 2 minus colum 2). is not unrelated atn Iu a g o calumn 5, but not
{rotrjn trade or unrelated goi}!sgaslrlhcom%&;e business income column more than
usiness business income - raugs /£ calumn 4},
{1)
@
3
)
Enter here and on Enter here and on . . . . Enter here and
page t, Part i, page f, Part |, . : Co : ’ on page 1,
line 16, col. (A). line 10, cal. (B}, : o ] ) ' Part I, line 26.

Totals . . . v v .. P
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4, Advertising 7. Excess readership

5. Name of periodical ag' Gri."s.s 3. Direct gain or (loss} (col &. Circulation &. Readership costs g”'“m" 5

’ P ol dverssing advertising costs 2 minus col, 3). If income costs minus column 3, but
income a gain, compute not more than

cols. § threugh 7. column 4).

)

2)

(3

)

Totals (carry to Part |, ine () . . P>

Form 990-T (2017)

J5A

7X2743 3.000
0990NT VO1B 4/5/201% 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



Form 990-T (2017}

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

23-7129564

page B

2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fill in columns

4, Advertising

7. Excess readership
cosis {column &

2. Gross , gain or {loss} {col. . . N
1. Name of periodical advertising d 3[.1.[).|rect ¢ 2 minus col, 3), i 6. erculaimn & Readie;sh;p minus column 5, but
incame adverlising costs a gain, compute ircome cosls not more than
cols. 5 through 7. ceolumn 4).

1y

2)

3

4

Totais fromPartf. . . . . .

Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) . . . .

Enter here and on
page 1, Part |,
line 11, col [A),

Enter here and on
page 1, Parn i,
#ine 11, col (B).

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part If, line 27.

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, D

irectors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1. Name 2. Title ti;{iéggge:; :o 4. C°T3’:}f:|§?;;°3u‘§it:::;ab‘e te

(1) %

(2} %

(3 %

4 %

Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part L line14 ., . . _ . . . .., e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Form 990-T (2017)

JSA

7X2744 2.000

0990NT VO1B 4&/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 23-7129564

ATTACHMENT 1

PART I - LINE 12 - OTHER INCOME

TRANSIT BENEFITS 16,416.

PART I - LINE 12 - OTHER INCOME 16,416.

ATTACHMENT 1
0990NT VO1B 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938



NEW YQRK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC, 23-7129564
: : ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990-T: FISCAL YEAR CORPORATION TAX COMPUTATION APPLYING BLENDED TAX RATE

1 UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME (PAGEl, PART II, LINE 34). 15,416.
2 TAX ON LINE 1 FIGURED USING THE TAX RATE SCHEDULE OR TAX

COMPUTATION WORKSHEET FOR MEMBERS OF A CONTROLLED GROUP..... 2,312.
3 TAX ON LINE 1 FIGURED USING THE 21% RATE.......... ... 3,237.
4 MULTIPLY LINE 2 BY THE NUMBER OF DAYS 184

IN THE CORPORATION'S TAX YEAR BEFORE 01/01/2018............. 425,408,
5 MULTIPLY LINE 3 BY THE NUMBER OF DAYS 181.

IN THE CORPORATION'S TAX YEAR AFTER 12/31/2017.............. 585,897.
6 DIVIDE LINE 4 BY THE TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 365

IN THE CORPORATION'S TAX YEAR. . ... ..o tnennnonnmnnnass 1,166.
7 DIVIDE LINE 5 BY THE TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 365

IN THE CORPORATION'S TAX YEAR. ... .4ttt ittt nnnes oo 1,605,
8 ADD LINES 6 AND 7: THE TOTAL TAX FOR THE FISCAL YEAR........ 2,771.

ATTACHMENT 2
0990NT VO1R 4/5/2019 3:55:09 PM V 17-7.10 2938
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0 655 Third Avenue, Suite 1200 | New York, NY 10017-911%
CPAs & Advisors 212.867.4800 | Fox 212.847.9810 | bkd.com

independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Brooklyn, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Praxity.:
MEssEn "

LhOgkL A gpRBgl O

BRI



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc. as of June 30, 2018, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Prior Year Audited by Other Auditors and Summarized Comparative Information
The 2017 financial statements were audited by other auditors and their report thereon, dated
December 21, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion. The summarized comparative information

presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

BEDLwp

New York, New York
January 17, 2019



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Assets
Cash $ 1,799264 $ 2436797
Cash, Musical Instrument Revolving Loan Fund (MIRLF) 895,709 -
Investments, at fair value 2,062,649 1,928,976
Contributions and grants receivable, current 355,821 422013
Loans receivable, MIRLF, current 129,092 -
Loans receivable other, current 9,501 -
Prepaid expenses 81,735 51,349
Security deposits 37478 37478
Fixed assets, net 145,493 137,667
Total assets $ 5,516,742 $ 5014280
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 86,501 N 89,381
Deferred rent 10,655 51,390
Due to Sponsored Emerging Organizations 187,020 192,157
Due to MIRLF 1,024,801 -
Grants payable - current 15,004 15,004
Total liabilities 1,323,981 347,932
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Operating 559473 745,275
Board-designated 700,210 700,210
Total unrestricted 1,259,683 1,445,485
Temporarily restricted 2,395,990 2,683,775
Permanently restricted 537,088 537,088
Total net assets 4,192,761 4,666,348
Total liabilities and net assets $ 5,516,742 $ 5,014,280

See Notes fo Financial Statements
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New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Operating Activities
Change in net assets 5 (473,587 $  (79040)
[tems not requiring (providing) operating cash flows
Depreciation and amortization 148,114 135,697
Realized and unrealized loss (gain) (56,115) {78,295)
Contributions received restricted for acquisition
for long-lived assets {125,000) -
Changes in
Contributions and grants receivable 66,192 {92,041)
Prepaid expenses (30,386) (11,564)
Accounts payabk and accrued expenses (2,880) (7,257)
Deferred rent (40,735) (33,293)
Due to Sponsored Emerging Organizations (5,137) 85,342
Fellowship grants payable - (647,000)
Grants payable - {4,110)
Net cash used in operating activities (519,534) {731,561)
Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets {155,940} (44,393}
Purchase of investments (81,315) {1,130,735)
Proceeds from sales of investments 3,561 1,111,584
Advances made on notes receivable (9,501) -
Principal payments received on notes receivable 4,980 -
Net cash used in investing activities (238,215) {63,544)
Financing Activities
Cash received for MIRLF 890,925 -
Proceeds from contributions restricted for acquisition
of long-lived assets 125,000 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,015,925 -
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 258,176 {795,10%)
Cash Beginning of Year 2,436,197 3,231902
Cash End of Year $ 2694973 $ 2436,797
Reconciliation of Cash
Cash $ 1,799264
Cash (MIRLF) 895,709

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
Loan receivable and due to MIRLF $ 134072

See Notes to Financial Staferments



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 1:  Nature of Organization

Nature of Operations

New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc. (NYFA) is a publicly supported, nonprofit organization
exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. NYFA’s mission
is to empower artists at critical stages in their lives. This work has been conducted since 1971,
evolving to serve artists through a number of different channels, including: awards and grants to
individual artists, fiscal sponsorships, fundraising support, professional development training and
online services.

NYFA is primarily supported by grants and contributions.

The financial statements include certain prior summarized comparative information in total, but not
by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a complete
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with NYFA’s 2017
financial statements from which the information is derived.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and judgments
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses recognized during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investments

Investments in equity securities having a readily determinable fair value and in all debt securities
are carried at fair value, Other investments are valued at the lower of cost (or fair value at time of
donation, if acquired by contribution) or fair value. Investments in private equity funds and hedge
funds are recorded at net asset value (NAV), as a practical expedient. Investment return includes
dividend, interest and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments,

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will
be satisfied in the same year is included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment return is
reflected in the statement of activities as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally imposed restrictions.



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

NYFA maintains pooled investment accounts for its endowments. Investment income and realized
and unrealized gains and losses from securities in the pooled investment accounts are attocated
monthly to the individual endowments based on the relationship of the fair value of the interest of
each endowment to the total fair value of the pooled investments accounts, as adjusted for additions
to or deductions from those accounts.

Contributions and Grants Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net
realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years
are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those
amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the
promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue.
Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions are substantially met.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Management determines whether an allowance for uncoliectibles should be provided for
contributions and grants receivable. Such estimates are based on management’s assessment of the
age of the receivable, subsequent receipts, current economic conditions and historical information.
Contributions and grants receivable are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts
when ali reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. Management did not record an
allowance for doubtful accounts as all are expected to be received.

Fixed Assels

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged
to expense using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of each asset. Assets under
capital lease obligations and leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term or their respective estimated useful lives.

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are
as follows:

Leasehold improvements 6 years
Furniture and equipment 3-5 years
Website development 3-5 years

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

NYFA evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is tested
for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use
and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset cost is
adjusted to fair value and an impairment lfoss is recognized as the amount by which the carrying
amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

No asset impairment was recognized during the year ended June 30, 2018.



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Operating l.eases and Deferred Rent

Operating leases are straight-lined over the term of the lease. The difference between the rent
expense incurred by NYFA on the accrual basis and the rental payments paid in cash is attributable
to the straight-line method and scheduled rent increases, and is reported as deferred rent in the
accompanying financial statements.

Due to Sponsored Emerging Organizations

NYFA acts as the fiscal agent on behalf of sponsored emerging organizations.

Fellowships and Grants Payable

NYFA records fellowship grants or other grants as expenses when grants are approved and the
grantees are notified.

Net Assets

NYFA reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes
of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted. Unrestricted net
assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or purpose imposed by donors. Included in
unrestricted are Board Designated funds whose purpose includes advances in technology and to
cover operational costs, Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets are subject to the
restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be invested in perpetuity and that only
the income from such investments be utilized.

Contributions and Grants

Unconditional contributions and grants, including promises to give cash and other assets, are
reported at fair value at the date the contribution or grant is received. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When & donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Restricted contributions and grants received and expended in the same
fiscal year are reflected as unrestricted revenues.

Revenue Recognition

Administrative Fees: Administrative fees include fees charged for managing artists” funds. Fees
are recognized when earned. Fees are based upon a percentage of assets being managed by NYFA
on behalf of the individual artist.

Program Service Fees: Program service fees are charged for various programs held throughout the
year. Income is recognized when the program takes place.
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New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Rental and Other Income: Rental income includes fees for short-term rentals and commissions,
and is recognized when earned.

Musical Instrument Revolving Loan Fund (MIRLF})

In 2018, NYFA took over operating the Musical Instrument Revolving Loan Fund (MIRLF), a
program funded by the New York State Council for the Arts (NYSCA). The MIRLF provides
foans at a 3% interest rate to organizations and individuals to purchase musical instruments.
NYFA manages and tracks the loans for NYSCA and charges a yearly administrative fee to the
program. NYSCA is responsible for reviewing the outstanding loans for impairments and write
offs. All loans are currently due within the next year. Restricted cash and loans receivable are
equivalent to amounts due to MIRLF under this program.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Certain costs have been allocated among the
program, management and general and fund raising categories based on an allocation reviewed by
management,

Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfers in and out of Level 1 (quoted market prices), Level 2 (other significant observable
inputs) and Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs) are recognized on the period ending date.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 17, 2019, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2: Investments and Investment Return and Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair values:

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of assets or liabilities.

11



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Level 3  Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to
the fair value of assets or liabilities.

Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying statement of financial position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the
level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at June 30:

2018
Quoted Prices in
Active Marketsfor Significant Other
Identical Assets Ohservable inputs

Total {Level 1) {Level 2)

Certificate of deposit $ 49,505 S - b 49,905
Equities ~ domestic 449,639 449,639 -
Mutual funds - income in growth 858,252 858,252 -
Exchange traded funds - domestic 201,701 201,701 -
1,559,497 3 1,509,592 49,905

Cash and cash equivalents 503,152

Total Investments $ 2§062,649

2017

Quoted Pricesin
Active Markets for Significant Other
Identical Assets Observable Inputs

Total {Level 1) {Level 2)
Certificate of deposit b 51,026 $ - 51,026
Equities ~ domestic 487,160 487,160 -
Corporate bonds 23,094 “ 23,004
Mutual funds - income in growth 618,570 618,570 -
Exchange traded funds - domestic 291,563 291,563 -
1,471,413 5 1,397,293 74,120
Cash and cash equivalents 457,563
Total Investments 5 1,928,976

12



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statement of
financial position, as well as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the

valuation hierarchy. There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the

year ended June 30, 2018.

Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset

pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced

market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities,

prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified in

Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not
available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. NYFA has no Level 3
investments.

Investment Return

Total investment return is comprised of the following:

2018 2017
Dividends and interest b 50,963 $ 32,893
Realized and unrealized gains 56,115 78,295
Investment fees {9,353} (7,121)
Total $ 97,725 $ 104,067
Note 3: Fixed Assets
Fixed assets, at cost, consist of the following:
Estimated
2018 2017 Useful Life
Leasehold improvements % 602,142 $ 602,142 6 years
Fumiture and equipment 381,888 381,888 3to Syears
Website development 1,044,308 888,368 3t0 5 years
2,028,338 1,872,398
less accumulated depreciation
and amortization (1,882.845) (1,734,731}

by 145,493 3 137,667
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New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 4: Retirement Plans

NYFA maintains a defined contribution retirement plan (403(b)) and a tax-deferred annuity plan
for employees who have completed two years of service. Both plans are administered by TIAA-
CREF. NYFA’s contributions at the rate of 4% of compensation for eligible participants for the
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 totaling $37,203 and 335,464, respectively.

Note 5: Operating Leases

NYFA leases its premises under a 10-year lease, which expired on September 30, 2018. On
August 1, 2017, NYFA signed a new ten-year lease which expires December 2028. The lease is
cancellable with 12 months® notice. The future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

Thereafter

3

335,05
360,972
372,804
384,636
396,474
2,390,682

JRR—: ooV

Total $

4,240,599

Rent expense was $265,705 and $264,388 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,

respectively.

Note 6: Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30 are available for the following purposes or periods:

2018 2017
Artists’ Fund b 90,064 b 120,018
Fiscal Sponsorship 2,027,380 2,191,150
New York State Council on the Aris Fellowship 7.207 28,871
Artists Business Incubator 50,72} 148,356
For periods after June 30,2018 220,618 195,380

$  2,39599 $ 2,683,775
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New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors.

2018
Artists’ Fund $ 44,000
Fiscal Sponsorship 181,571
Artists Business Incubator 97,635
New York State Council on the Arts Fellowship 21,664
Lapse of time restrictions 54,455
$ s

Note 7: Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Endowment Funds

General

NYFA has two donor-restricted endowment funds established to help fund various fellowships and
grants. As required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), net assets associated
with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of NYFA adopted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (NYPMIFA). NYPMIFA permits charities to apply a spending policy to endowments
based on certain specified standards of prudence. NYFA is governed by the NYPMIFA spending
policy, which establishes a standard maximum prudent spending limit of 7% of its endowment
fund’s average fair value over the prior three years through the year end preceding the year in
which expenditure is planned. As a result of this interpretation, NYFA classifies as permanently
restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b} the
original value of subsequent gifls to the permanent endowment, and (c¢) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
organization in a manner consistent with the standards of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

15



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Return Objectives, Strategies Employed and Spending Policy

The objective of NYFA is to maintain the principal endowment funds at the historical doliar value
designated by the donor while generating investment income. The current investment approach for

the endowment is to prioritize capital preservation and liquidity and to limit losses within the
portfolio by minimizing its exposure to equities and other investments with the potential for
significant losses. With this investment approach, the majority of the endowment’s assets are
invested in investments that are expected to generate modest returns with lower risk. Interest
earned in relation to the endowment funds is recorded as unrestricted if appropriated in the same
year earned.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of Jure 30, 2018 and 2017:

Primarily to support fellowships and grants for artists: $__537.088
2018
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 165,222 $ 537,088 3 702,310

Interest and dividends 12,243 - 12,243
Realized and unrealized gains 2,995 - 2,995
Appropriations (31,912) - {31,912)
Endowment net assets, end of year % 148,548 $ 537,088 5 685,636
2047
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 142,118 b 537,088 § 679,206

Interest and dividends 11,503 - 11,503
Realized and unrealized gains 11,601 - 11,601
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 165,222 $ 537,088 $ 702,310

Note 8: Line of Credit

In May 2015, NYFA renewed its line of credit agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA. Itisa
revolving line of credit and is secured by all assets held by NYFA. The line of credit is renewable
annually and has a maximum drawdown of $250,000. Interest payable is at a variable rate equal to

LIBOR, adjusted daily, plus 2.75%, which was 3.91% at June 30, 2018 and 2017. As of June 30,
2018, no balance was outstanding.
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New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 9: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Cash

At June 30, 2018 NYFA’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by approximately
$3,456,000.

Contributions

Approximately 20% of total contributions were received from two donors in 2018.

Note 10: Future Change in Accounting Principle

NFP Accounting Standard for Financial Reporting

Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14 changes requirements for financial statements and
notes of all not-for-profit (NFP) entities and is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted and should be applied on a retrospective basis;
however, NFPs have the option in the year adopted to omit certain disclosures shown in
comparative financials.

A summary of the changes by financial statement area is as follows:

Statement of financial position:

s The NFP statement of financial position will distinguish between two new classes of net
assets those with donor-imposed restrictions and those without. The ASU retains the
current requirements to provide information on the nature and amount of different types of
donor restrictions in the notes to the financial statements,

e Underwater donor-restricted endowment funds are to be shown within the donor-restricted
fund class. This is a change from the previously required classification as unrestricted.

Statement of activities:

e The standard requires NFPs to report expenses by both nature and function, either on the
face of the statement of activities, as a separate statement or within the notes.

e NFPs are required to use the placed-in-service approach for reporting expirations of
restrictions on gifts of cash or other assets to be used to acquire or construct a long-lived
asset, in the absence of explicit donor stipulations. This eliminates the option to release the
donor-imposed restriction over the estimated useful life of the acquired asset.
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New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

s Investment income will be shown net of external and direct internal investment expenses.
There is no longer a requirement to include a disclosure of those netted expenses.

Statement of cash flows:

e An NFP can continue to choose to either use the indirect or direct method of reporting to
present operating cash flows. If the direct method is used, there is no longer a requirement
to present or disclose cash flows using the indirect (reconciliation) method.

Notes to the financial statements:

s  The standard requires enhanced quantitative and qualitative disclosures to provide
additional information useful in assessing liquidity and cash flows.

s Provide disclosures on amounts and purposes of governing board or self-imposed
designations and appropriations as of the end of the period.

Revenue Recognition

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standards related to revenue recognition.
This amendment replaces all existing revenue recognition guidance and provides a single,
comprehensive revenue recognition model for all contracts with customers. The guidance provides
a five-step analysis of transactions to determine when and how revenue is recognized. Other major
provisions include capitalization of certain contract costs, consideration of the time value of money
in the transaction price and allowing estimates of variable consideration to be recognized before
contingencies are resolved in certain circumstances. The amendment also requires additional
disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in those judgments and assets
recognized from costs incurred to fulfill a contract. The standard allows either full or modified
retrospective adoption effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018, for
nonpublic entities, and any interim periods within annual reporting periods that begin after
December 15, 2019, for nonpublic entities. NYFA is in the process of evaluating the impact the
arnendment will have on the financial statements,

18



New York Foundation for the Arts, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Accounting for Leases

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standard related to the accounting for
leases. Under the new standard, lessees will now be required to recognize substantially all leases
on the balance sheet as both a right-of-use asset and a liability. The standard has two types of
leases for income statement recognition purposes: operating leases and finance leases. Operating
leases will result in the recognition of a single lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term similar to the treatment for operating leases under existing standards. Finance leases will
result in an accelerated expense similar to the accounting for capital leases under existing
standards. The determination of lease classification as operating or finance will be done ina
manner similar to existing standards. The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding
the identification of embedded leases in service contracts and the identification of lease and
nonlease components in an arrangement. The new standard is effective for annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2019 (2018 for not-for-profits that are conduit debt obligors), and
any interim periods within annual reporting periods that begin after December 15, 2020. NYFA is
evaluating the impact the standard will have on the financial statements; however, the standard is
expected to have a material impact on the financial statements due to the recognition of additional
assets and liabilities for operating leases.

Note 11: Strategic Plan

In vear ended June 30, 2018, NYFA’s statement of activities includes an operational loss of
$185,802. The operational loss was a planned investment in accordance with NYFA’s five-year
strategic plan, which includes ongoing enhancement to technology, NYFA On-line Resources, and
continued expansion of NYFA Learning programs.
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All additional IRS Form 880 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an RS Form 890-EZ for state purposes oniy.

If you are a 7A oniy or DUAL fiter, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
f:f Review Reporl if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up {o $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000
D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

[::| We are a DUAL fiter and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

 Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: . Is my Registration Category 74, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

D $0, If you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a 7A filers are registered 1o solicit contributions in New York

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: under Article 7-A of the Executive Law {'7A")

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law {"EPTL"} because they hold assets and/or conduct

$25. if the NET WORTH is less than 550,000 activites for charitable purposes in NY.,

) DUAL filers are registered under bolth 7A and EPTL.
$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000
EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and mee! conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These

arganizations are not required to file annuat financial reports

$250Q, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
but may do so voluntarily.

750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 but less than $50,000,000
s ! Is § or more bu s Confirm your Registration Category and learn maore about NY

law at www.CharitilesNYS.com.

JUNOOOO

51500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

‘ W to I find ization’s NET WORTH?
{Send'Your Filingt NET WORTH for fee purposes is caculated on:

- {RS From 990 Part |, line 22

. - [RS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

NYS ,C,m'ce of the Aﬂr.?rneyl Genera! - RS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Charittes Bureau Registration Section Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part 11, fine 16(c)) and

28 Liberty Street R )
New York, NY 10005 Total Liabilities (Part 1, line 23({b)).

Send your CHARS00, all schedules and affachments, and total fee to:
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Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commaercial Co-Venturers Opento P.ubkc
www.CharitiesNYS.com . Inspection

if you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charltable Organizations, complele this schedule for EACH Professionat
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State, The
PER or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: . NY Registration Number:
NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC. 01-67-26

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer information
Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

Fund Raising Professional type:

|:] Professional Eund Raiser

Mailing Address: Telephone:
|::| Fund Raising Counsel

D Commercial Co-Venturer Cily / State / Zip:

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP; Amount Paid to FRP:

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

D Yes D No If services were pravided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the inferim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Arlicle 7A?

Definitions v

A Professional Fund Raiser (PER), in addition to other activities, conducts soficitation of contributions andfor handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC}) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) is an individuai or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises thal the purchase or use of goods, services, enlertainment ar any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).
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Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www _CharitiesNYS.com

2017

Open to Public

Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizaiions, complete this schedule and list EACH
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization:

NEW YORK FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS INC.

NY Registration Number:

01-67-26

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency

Amount of Grant

1

"NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL ON THE ARTS 895,000,
2. NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS 2. 310,125,
3. 3.

4, 4,

5. 5.

6. 8.

7. 7.

8. 8.

Q. 9.

10. 10.

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13,

14. 14.

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 1,205,125.
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